From: Ludmilla lyavoo <Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 May 2018 09:51

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: LBE v Mr Cordell EOOEDO49 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Covering letter to Mr Cordell dated 11.05.2018.pdf; 1. Application notice dated 11.05.2018.pdf; 2.

Amended application notice dated 20.04.2018.pdf; 3. Affidavit of Markandu Mathiyalagan
20.04.2018.pdf; 4. Affidavit Revathy Mathiyalagan 20.04.2018.pdf; 5. Amended draft order
20.04.2018.pdf; 6. WS of Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi 10.05.2018.pdf; 7. WS of Ms Kaur Geddes 10.05.2018.pdf

Importance: High

Classification: OFFICIAL
Dear Ms Cordell,

Please find attached a copy of our application notice dated 11.05.2018 seeking to amend our committal application dated 20.04.2018 in
light of the incident which took place in the Edmonton County Court on 01.05.2018.

Our process server attended your son’s property but he refused to open the door despite identifying himself. A copy was left to his door
and he was made aware of it.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla lyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.

Classification: OFFICIAL
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